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March 31, 2000

Gahanna Police Dept.

480 Rocky Fork Bivd.

Ganhanna, Ohio 43230

Altn: Sgt. Keith Brown

Dear Keith:

i am enciosing the CD-ROM, which makes a very good presentation. ['ve aiso
submitted a presentation folder that covers most of the important items featured
on the CD-ROM.

As we discussed, so long as we can get the order into this next production run, |
can hold the price of upgrades until the 4% quarter of this year. This will give you
the $2000.00 savings. The Chief can order the 3 exira cameras when the

forfeiture money comes in.

'l await word from you.

Regards, Y
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